

# UWANA Hospitals & Institutions February 2021 Meeting Minutes

Date: Sunday, February 21, 2021, 4:00pm

---

## General Attendance:

- Phil F. – Region H&I Chair
- Joe W.
- Justin B.
- Brad H.
- Rod F.
- Ruth Y.
- Joey L.
- Collyn B.

1<sup>st</sup> Time: none

2<sup>nd</sup> Time: none

---

Meeting opened at 4:00pm

## 1. Readings

- 1.1 12 Traditions: Collyn
- 1.2 12 Concepts: Juli B.

## 2. Attendance by Position

- 2.1. Chair: Carol - Yes
- 2.2. Vice Chair: Amanda - Yes
- 2.3. Panel Coordinator: Stephanie - Yes
- 2.4. Secretary: James H. - Yes
- 2.5. Literature: Rod – Yes, but need to discuss
- 2.6. Women's Jail: Carol G – Yes (Donnie now contact)
- 2.7. Men's Jail: Jack M – No (Donnie now contact)
- 2.8. Orange Street: Carol G - Yes
- 2.9. Valley Epic: Juli B - Yes
- 2.10. Prison: Nate / Larry C – No
- 2.11. Women's Prison – Collyn - Yes
- 2.12. Salt Lake Behavioral: Jeremy F - Yes
- 2.13. VA Hospital: Larry C - No
- 2.14. Odyssey House: Sara – No, has a report
- 2.15. VOA: Rod F – Yes, need to discuss
- 2.16. Recovery Ways: Amanda – Yes
- 2.17. Fred House: Larry C – No

## 3. Previous Month's Meeting Minutes:

- 3.1. Received by all? Yes
- 3.2. Amendments? None
- 3.3. Approved? Amanda – motion, 2<sup>nd</sup> Juli

## 4. Panel Reports

### 4.1. General Reports

#### 4.1.1. Chair (Carol)

- Asked Donnie to message program coordinator at Jail (Robin), haven't heard back from him. He reported that he hadn't sent the email to SLCo Jail.

- Women's jail gave some mugs to H&I members
  - 4.1.2. Vice Chair (Amanda)
    - Nothing to Report
  - 4.1.3. Secretary (James)
    - January's minutes will serve as my report
  - 4.1.4. Panel Coordinator (Stephanie)
    - Sent an email to everyone to reach out to your facility to check back in to see if they would now be interested in doing Zoom, or if they need any literature. Larry said that his facilities were not interested in Zoom, had literature, but no one else responded.
    - Have been in conversation with Rod to assist with VOA.
    - Stephanie also wanted Panel Leaders to check in with facilities to remind them about our meetings list to let them know if that they can join those meetings as well.
  - 4.1.5. Literature (Rod)
    - Fully stocked. James still has literature in his garage. If you need anything, reach out to Rod or James right now.
    - James connected with Ron and he picked up some literature (8 softcovers and Behind the Walls) for Tooele Jail.
- 4.2. Panel Reports
- i. Women's Jail (Carol) [*Mondays @ 3:00p & Saturdays at 2:30p*]
    - Haven't heard anything new from Women's Jail
    - Last contact, they said it wasn't feasible because they would need to bring a laptop to the block and this wasn't possible.
  - ii. Men's Jail (Jack M) [*Thursdays @ 7:00p*]
    - Not currently going in there.
    - Carol will email the coordinator at the jail to introduce Donnie. Donnie will then follow up to coordinate literature or trying to get a meeting in there.
  - iii. Orange Street (Carol) [*Fridays @ 7:00p*]
    - Did reach out.
    - They are interested in having a meeting, will connect with Brad to schedule. Will work with Laurie or Juli to get out there.
    - Interested in getting literature, that it could be dropped off.
  - iv. Valley Epic (Juli B) [*Tuesdays @ 8:00p*]
    - Nothing to report. Have not successfully made contact with anyone to return their calls. Not sure who to reach out to. Tried general number and explained who she was, but hasn't gotten a call back.
    - Juli will send a email to Stephanie to have her try to connect.
  - v. Men's Prison (Nate/Larry?) [*Sundays @ 7:00p*]
    - Not present. Not willing to do Zoom at this time, don't have capability. Carol will email the lieutenant to see if they want any literature. They say that they don't have the technology. May change when they move.
  - vi. Women's Prison (Carol) [*Friday @ 7:00p*]
    - Nothing new to report.
  - vii. SL Behavioral (Jeremy F) [*Fridays @ 6:30p*]
    - The meeting is still going well. Working on getting Joey in there.
    - Joey is going to meet with the contact, and should be able to get in there this coming week.
  - viii. VA (Larry C) [*Mondays @ 3:00p*]
    - Not present, but told Stephanie that they are not willing to do Zoom and are fully stocked on literature.
  - ix. Odyssey House (Ruth/Sara?) [*Fridays @ 2:00p*]
    - Not present, but sent a report.

- Sara said that it is going well, there are 12 or so clients that meet every Friday at 2pm.
- x. VOA (Rod F) [*Tuesdays @ 7:00p*]
  - Rod not able to get in there to speak any more. Rod trying to find someone each week.
  - Every time they call, no one is wanting to go to the meeting, also
  - Jenny Reese used to be Volunteer coordinator, who got the zoom meetings going, Rod having issues getting in charge of new volunteer coordination. Has an email for the VOL Coord. At Women's and Children's center now. Rod will forward to Stephanie. James K. is willing to speak there.
  - Joey L. is willing to speak there as well.
  - Meeting on Go To Meetings (virtually)
- xi. Recovery Ways (Amanda) [*Tuesdays @ 7:00p*]
  - Still going well.
  - Coming every week, in a pretty good sized room
  - Russell does the third Tuesday
  - Pat helps occasionally
  - Amanda goes mostly, and they have been getting good speakers. Will reach out this month to see if they need literature.
  - All meetings via Zoom
- xii. Fred House (Larry C) [*Tuesdays from 9:30a-11:30a*]
  - Not present. Not happening at the moment.

## 5. Old Business

### 5.1. The Inn Between:

- i. Juli passed off to Rod. No updates. Juli will forward contact information to Stephanie.
- ii. Stephanie doesn't have any updates. She is willing to reach out if there is someone willing to be the panel leader.

## 6. New Business

- 6.1. Discuss VOA Panel Leader – Joey is willing to be a panel leader. Voted and Approved.
- 6.2. Literature Coordinator – Need someone to step up. Collyn willing to serve. Voted and Approved.
- 6.3. Guidelines may need to have some typos corrected.
- 6.4. Phil F. is recruiting. Summit County Jail is having an orientation this week on Zoom. They just need an email and a short background check. Wasatch County could use support, Men and Women. Duchesne County as well. (520) 977-3333  
 Summit – Men – 7pm Saturday night (typically less than 10 women, do not have bandwidth for women's meeting yet)  
 Wasatch – Monday's - Women's 6:30pm, 7:30pm Men Mondays  
 Duchesne County– Tuesday – 7pm (Men's)

## 7. Prayer and Close at 5:00pm

- 7.1. Carol – Motioned
- 7.2. James – 2nd

End of minutes. Thanks!